

REQUEST

Under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please provide me with full minutes of the meetings of the London Reducing Reoffending Board over the past two years.

RESPONSE

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request of 12 April to the Mayor's Office for Policing And Crime (MOPAC).

I confirm that I am responding to your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and that MOPAC does hold information relating to your request. However, this information is exempt from disclosure under Section 22 of the FOI Act - Information Intended for Future Publication. The intended publication date is 9 June 2017 and the information will be available on this link:

www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/governance-and-decision-making/london-reducing

This exemption is subject to the Public Interest Test, and in view of the fact that the intended publication date is within one month, it is considered that the public interest in maintaining the S.22 exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing this information in advance of the intended publication date.

If you are unhappy with the response to your Freedom of Information request, please see the MOPAC website on what the next steps are at:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/governance-and-decision-making/freedom-information>

Yours sincerely,